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To:  Any authorized law enforcement officer = )
o

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge with&ut unnecessary delay

(name of person io be arrested) ATAL BASHAR ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information o Complaint
O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice (3 Order of the Court

0O Indictment
O Probation Violation Petition

This offense is briefly described as follows:

Possession of an Explosive Device, in violation of Title 26 U.S.C. § 5861(d)(f)

/s/
Ivan D. Davis
Date: _é gc ?"I 3 United States Magistrate Judge B
T IS OO AR RS SRS T
City and state: ~ Alexandria, Virginia o The Hon. Ivan O. Davis, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

Return
This warrant was received on (date) __oq/ _.f_/i 3 _ . and the person was arrested on (date) 0‘7/6‘?/ / ,S

at (city and state) E@gﬁa% v\f} (‘5 IALA. .
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